
E M A I L  TRANSMISSION- C O V E R  LETTER 

DATE: 215T December 2006 Via: email only. 

TO: Planning Development Control 
Camden Town Hail 
Argyle Street 
London WCIH SN 

FROM: Architect and Agent Have Harries 
48 Loftus Road London W12 lEN No. of Pages: I 

SUBJECT: Alterations to 31 Lauder Road NW5 

Project Ref: 31!LaurI0e 

On behalf of my client Naresh Ramohandani and Sarah Snoxail I submit 
Alterations to 31 Lauder Road NWS. 

Please find attached the following information for your approvaL 

I Planning Application form completed 
2Schodule of drawings sheet, 
aRelevant planning drawings and photos for application 
40nline planning payment 

Description of Alteration Works to 31 Laurier Road NWS: 

This proposal is a minor alteration to the ground floor rear elevation and adding a twin 
dormer to the roar elevation roof.There is no increase in floor area 

The works involve the following: 

At ground floor roar area a new improved roofffenestralion/doors, 
Materials include using sheet metal roof, Walls to match existing brickwork 
Windows to be natural anodised aluminium, 

New dormer to rear elevation roof: 
This dormer Will match existing dormer alignment and material choice. 
Reconfiguration of internal space to roof area, 

trust that the necessary documentation included herewith is sufficient to approve 
this planning proposal. 

I. took forward to hearing from you. 

RIM 


